



**ROB MULLER**

Senior Building Consultant

[SUBMIT ASSIGNMENT](#) r.muller@rmcteam.com
newloss@rmcteam.com M (678) 738-2867
O (913) 601-4546 Atlanta, GA**EXPERIENCE**

Rob Muller joined RMC in 2024 as a Senior Building Consultant. With over 20 years of experience in residential/commercial real estate, project management, and loss mitigation he has easily transitioned into a leader in the industry. Rob's experience, combined with his military service, means he is accustomed to managing multiple large-scale projects simultaneously, and utilizing manpower and resources to bring projects to a successful and profitable conclusion. Specializing in Large/Complex losses, over the last decade Rob has been the team lead or project coordinator on some of the largest losses in industry history, encompassing a wide variety of losses including state and local government, commercial, hospitality, medical, military, and multi-family complexes.

FEATURED PROJECTS

- Hurricane - Apartment Complex - Texas
Project lead on apartment complex loss involving 20 buildings valued at \$4M+.
- Hurricane - FLOC State Local Government Building - Florida
Team lead managing 15 consultants to estimate over 1000 locations. Valued at over \$10M+.
- Hurricane - City of Coral Gables - Florida
Project Lead managing a team of 15+ consultants on at \$15M+ hurricane loss.
- Hurricane - City of Fort Lauderdale - Florida
Project Lead managing a team of 15+ consultants on at \$5M+ hurricane loss.
- Hurricane - Floriday School System - Florida
Project Lead managing a team of 15+ consultants on at \$14M+ hurricane loss.
- Freeze - Emory University Hospital - Atlanta
Project Coordinator managing a team of 15+ consultants to estimate on 40 locations valued at \$6M+.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

- RMC Group, Senior Building Consultant
2024 to Present
- Young and Associates, Regional Consultant
2017 to 2024
- Tadiran Telecom, Director of Channel Sales
2013 to 2015
- ReMax Town and Country, Owner - Muller Reality Group
2006 to Present
- Pressco Printing, Sales and Marketing Manager
2000 to 2006
- United State Navy, Medical Hospital Corpsman / Field Combat Medic
1996 to 1999

EDUCATION

- Kennesaw State University
Business Studies